
September 25th, 2020  

 
TO: Northrop Grumman OASIS Supplier Portal Users 

FROM: Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation  
 

SUBJECT: OASIS Supplier Portal Changes Now Live 
The Northrop Grumman OASIS Supplier Tools page is being updated with a new login process to access 
our Tools and Applications. The change will not only modernize the look and feel of the OASIS page, but 
it will also enhance the login experience. The roll out of our new OASIS Supplier Portal takes place today 
on Friday, September 25th. 
 
New Login instructions  
The first change you’ll notice is the way you log in. Start by: 

 Navigating to the OASIS Tools Page 
http://www2.northropgrumman.com/suppliers/Pages/Tools.aspx   

 In the top right corner, there is a new button called: “OASIS Login” 
o Click that button and you will see the familiar login prompt  

 After logging in, you will see the new OASIS Portal (see image below)  
o From here, you can click and access any application/tool you’re provisioned to directly 

 You will not need to re-login once authenticated into the new portal 
o For access to the technical documents, such as specs, click “Documents” in the top right 

corner 

 
 
 
Thank you for your continued support, 
 
Northrop Grumman External Onboarding Team 
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